
St Gabriel’s School
1922 – 1973
Other Names: St Gabriel's School for Hearing Impaired Children

URL: http://www.stgabriels.nsw.edu.au

Details
St Gabriel’s was established in Castle Hill in 1922 by the Christian Brothers. It was a residential home for boys
who had a hearing impairment, aged from 5 to 17 years. St Gabriel’s stopped serving as a residential school in
1973, and became a co-educational day school. In 2014 it was still a school, but offered a range of programmes
to support children with hearing impairment, as well as disabilities in the autism spectrum.

Gallery

St Gabriel's School

Description: This is an image showing the front of the building that was originally used
for St Gabriel's School. This photo is undated, the date included is an estimate. This
webpage is no longer available online. The URL was taken from the Australian Web
Archive and is dated 18 February 2011.

More info

Related Entries
Run by

Christian Brothers (1802 - current)

Related Events
Interstate movement of Northern Territory children (1930s - 1970s)

Records
For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records
Records of St Gabriel's, The Christian Brothers (1922 - 1973)

http://www.stgabriels.nsw.edu.au
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/christian-brothers-2/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/interstate-movement-of-northern-territory-children/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/records-of-st-gabriels/
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